

Message

From: Lia Kasic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=73708C51CF2349CFB6FB2106D496B3AB-LIA KOSIC]
Sent: 2017-12-04 10:38:14 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Rayhan Malik [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e37b6a6f611d4718afc70148fd49ad58-Rayhan Mali]
Subject: RE: BoD Memo - Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - Risk Update - Dec 6.docx

Thanks, Jeannette, I agree this addresses Kim's earlier point, really helpful.

The only remaining comment is whether we need to capture revisions to the risk table itself. I know there were several rounds of edits, so not sure how best to present a 'before' and 'after' picture without getting too messy.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: December 04, 2017 10:32 AM
To: Rayhan Malik
Cc: Lia Kasic
Subject: BoD Memo - Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - Risk Update - Dec 6.docx

How about these updates – I think it should allay any of Kim concerns she identified in the language not being specific enough. JB